
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 1/19/2012 3:34:33 PM

Gonzales, Nancy (nancy.gonzales@cpuc.ca.gov)
Peck, David B. (david.peck@cpuc.ca.gov); Pocta, Robert M. 
(robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:
Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Record Request - RE: PG&E Gas Utility Monthly Survey (GUMS) Report

Hello Nancy,
just acknowledging receipt of your record request. We will gather the reports you noted below and 
submit them all to you ASAP.

2ndly, for future monthly reports, I will add your name on the list.

Thank you for your patience.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations
| Redacted

From: Gonzales, Nancy [mailto:nancy.gonzales@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday. January 19, 2012 2:04 PM 
jo; Redacted
Cc: Pocta, Robert M.; Peck, David B.
Subject: PG&E Gas Utility Monthly Survey (GUMS) Report

Greetings Sally,

I wanted to request subject reports for the following months:

a) April to October; plus December 2008
b) February, April to October; plus December 2009
c) February 2010

I am also requesting to be placed on the recurring mailing list 
for future monthly reports, (nancv.qonzales@cpuc.ca.qov)

Thanks for your assistance and consideration.

Nancy Gonzales, MS
California PUC
Energy Cost of Service & Natural Gas 
415.703.1419

SB GT&S 0665694
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Prom: Redacted_________________________
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 1:46 PM 
To: Myers, Richard A.
Cc: Pocta, Robert M.; Dowdell, Jennifer; Sabino, Pearlie Z.;
Subject: May 2011 - PG&E Gas Utility Monthly Survey (GUMS) Report

Redacted

Mr. Myers:

Enclosed please find PG&E's Gas Utility Monthly Survey (GUMS) Report for the month of May 2011. 
Hard copy of this report will also be hand-deliver to the CPUC office to your attention.

PG&E is furnishing this report on a confidential basis under the provisions of Section 583 of the Public 
Utilities Code.

Redacted
Regulatory Relations
Redacted

SB GT&S 0665695


